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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Purchasing 
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE 

MAYOR 
     

  

 
To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding  

IFB 14-82CD,  
Demolition and Site Clearance of D2 Block – Union Square 

 
From: Angela M. Allen, Purchasing Director 
 
Date: June 5, 2014 
 
Re: Bid Deadline Extension, Questions and Clarifications; Revised Form for General Bid 
 

Addendum No. 1 to IFB 14-82CD 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

X
Name of Authorized Signatory
Title of Authorized Signatory

 

 
Extended Bid Deadline:\ 
 

The original bid deadline has been extended from Monday, June 9, 2014 at 11:00 a.m. to 
Monday, June 16, 2014 at 11:00 a.m. 
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Clarifications and Responses to Questions from Prospective Bidders 
 

1. DCAMM Certification 
 
Section N of the Notice to Bidders and any other reference to the DCAMM requirements 
in this invitation for bid is revised as follows: 
 

The DCAMM certification required of the awarded contractor is for the following 
categories of work:  Demolition and Asbestos Removal.  The awarded contractor may 
have, but is not required to have, DCAMM certification in the category of General 
Building Construction.  All contractors performing the work in these respective areas 
must have the appropriate DCAMM certification.  If a general contractor does not have 
DCAMM certification for demolition and asbestos removal, the sub-contractors presented 
in the bid must be named and have these qualifications, and such proof of sub-vendors’ 
current DCAMM qualifications must be submitted with the bid.   

 
The Quality Requirements form has been revised accordingly and attached to this 
addendum, and shall replace the original Quality Requirements form in this IFB. 

 
2. Revised Form for General Bid 

 
The bid form and Quality Requirements forms have been updated to reflect the updates in 
this Addendum #1.  All bidders shall use the bid form in this Addendum in place of the 
form in the original invitation for bid. 
 

3. Maps and site plans 
 

The following maps, plans, and property descriptions are attached to this addendum: 
 Three (3) site plans depicting the groundwater monitoring well locations for 

properties located at 49-51 Allen Street, 27 Bennett Street, and 26-30 Prospect 
Street. 

 Groundwater contour map that details all of the above-referenced sites (well 
locations) on one plan. 

 D2 Block aerial view and map. 
 Structures within the D2 Block that will be demolished by the contractor. 

  
4. Asbestos Specifications   

 
Question: Please provide quantities for identified asbestos.  Is there a listing of quantities 
for asbestos materials to be removed? We did not get to see the interiors of the residential 
properties and there are several areas listed with unknown sizes.  Please issue asbestos 
material quantities. The quantities have been provided for the hazardous material in table 
2 but the asbestos quantities have been omitted. 
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Response:  Bidders shall refer to the attached property descriptions prepared by 
Environmental Compliance Services (ECS).  This document is also referenced in the 
fourth bullet above in item 2 (Maps and Site Plans). 
 

5. Historic Preservation Process 
 

The proposed demolition of the three wood frame buildings within the D-2 Block (4 Milk 
Street, 26 and 30 Prospect Street) may require review and approval by the City’s Historic 
Preservation Committee. We expect that process to occur in mid-July of 2014. 
Demolition of the non-wood frame buildings may be approved administratively by City 
staff.  The City will issue an addendum in the coming seven to ten days with an update 
regarding the wood frame buildings. 

 
6. Fencing Specifications  

 
Question: What is the specification and quantity of the permanent fence required once 
demolition is completed? 
 
Response:  The specification calls for installation of a fencing where needed to adequately secure 
the site. All existing fencing shall be removed and replaced with new fencing.  New fencing will 
be 6’ high, aluminum chain-linked with top middle and base support poles. The fencing must 
implement through-link screening similar in color and material to that which exists on-site now at 
what was formerly the Somerville Waste Transfer Facility (located at 10 Poplar Street.)  The 
estimated perimeter around the D-2 Block is approximately two thousand (2000) linear feet.  The 
base bid shall include the cost of 2000 linear feet of new fencing based on a unit price to be 
provided by the bidder. 
 
All bidders shall enter a unit price for fencing.  The unit price table below will be added to a 
Revised Form for General Bid that will be furnished by the City in forthcoming Addendum 2. 
 

 ITEM 

NO. 

 

DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICES 

ADD DEDUCT 

 

1. Installation (labor and materials) of 6’ high, aluminum chain-

link fence with top middle and base support poles. 

 

Dollars ($                       ) per linear foot 

 

$ ________ 

Per 

Linear Foot 

 

$__n/a____ 

       Per 

Linear Foot 

 
 

7. Specifications for Fill 
 
Question:  Can concrete and/or asphalt from the demolition be pulverized on-site and 
used for back fill? 
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Response:  Yes.  All concrete and asphalt can be left on the site and crushed into stone to 
be used for fill where needed. 

 
8. Public Safety Detail – Police and Fire 

 
Question:  Will there be mandatory police and fire details during the demolition?  If so, 
who will cover the costs – the City or the demolition contractor? To follow up on the 
question on the Somerville fire details, I just talked to the fire prevention office and they 
are going to require a 24-hr. detail once the power is disconnected from the building(s) 
until all the demo debris is gone.  Can you provide an allowance for the fire details in the 
addendum so everyone is bidding the same scope? 

 
Response:  There will be mandatory police and fire details. Bidders shall include these 
services in their budget estimates and bid price.  Please refer to the attached “Demolition 
Procedure” requirements for more information about the permit application to the City of 
Somerville’s Inspectional Services Division. 

 
Police Detail: 

 Police details are required for activities that effect public health and safety. 
 The rate for a 4-hr police detail is $197.80. 
 The rate for an 8-hr police detail is $395.60. 
 For more information contact the Police Department at 617.625.6600 x7000. 

 
Fire Detail: 

 A Fire Detail is required around-the-clock while combustible materials are located 
onsite. Also, a Fire Detail is required during dust control activities only during 
demolition hours (not after hours). 

 The rate for an 8-hr fire detail is $368.  
 The day rate (24 hours) is $1,113.20. 
 For more information contact Deputy Chief Hallinan at 617.625.6600 x8401. 

 
9. Budget 

 
Question:  Is there a budget for the project? 
 
Response:  No, there is not currently a budget for the project. 
 

10. Utilities 
 
Question:  Is the cutting and capping of all utilities to be performed by the contractor and 
included in the bid price?  Specifically, will the water & sewer lines be cut and capped by 
the City or the contractor?  Is there a trunk line for telephone and if so, will the contractor 
or the City cut and cap it? 
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Response: The awarded contractor is responsible for contacting DigSafe as specified in 
the Invitation for Bid.  The contractor will be responsible for cutting and capping the 
telephone trunk line, in consultation with the appropriate public utilities and the City’s 
engineering department. 
 

11. Flagmen 
 

Question: Given the proximity to the railway line, will flagmen be required?  
Additionally, will the contractor be required to carry railway insurance? 
 
Response:  It is anticipated that flagmen and insurance will be required.  The contractor 
will need to coordinate with the MBTA and commuter rail provider on both matters.   
 

12. Sound Barrier 
 

Question: will the blue sound barrier remain, or shall the contractor remove it?   
 
Response:  The sound barrier shall remain where it is. 
 

13. Salvaging 
 

Once a Notice to Proceed is issued to the contractor, the contractor will be responsible for 
removal of debris and possibly any other materials on the job site. 
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REVISED QUALITY REQUIREMENTS / MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Please check “yes” or “no” for each of the following statements.  A negative response to any of the 
following statements (except for the optional criterion) will automatically disqualify the Vendor: 
 
 Yes No 
The Vendor has been established in the General Contracting and/or 
Demolition business for at least 5 years. 

  

The Vendor (and sub-vendors if applicable) is DCAMM certified in the 
categories of Demolition and Asbestos Removal. 

  

The Vendor is able to provide all equipment necessary to perform the 
demolition and site clearance work described herein. 

  

   
The Vendor has read and signed the Responsible Employer Ordinance 
certification, included in Appendix A. 

  

The Vendor certifies that all employees to be provided have 
successfully completed at least ten (10) hours of OSHA approved 
training in Construction Safety and Health. 

  

Optional: 
Vendor: Are you a State Supplier Diversity Office (SDO) certified 
minority and/or woman owned business?  If applicable, are your 
subcontractors MBE/WBE certified?  Desired participation to meet 
combined WBE/MBE goal is 10.4%.  Please attach supporting 
certification documents if applicable. 
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APPLICATION 
Demolition of Structures 

 
Inspectional Services Division (ISD) 

1 Franey Road. Somerville, MA 02145 
617.625.6600 ext. 5600 

 
 

Revision Date: October 25, 2013  

2

 

 

 
DEMOLITION PROCEDURE 

 
PER SCO 11-105, APPLICATION FOR DEMOLITION OF MORE THAN 25 PERCENT OF 
BUILDING OR STRUCTURE, EXCLUDING INTERIOR DEMOLITION. 
 
 
1.  WRITTEN NOTICE TO ABUTTING PROPERTY OWNERS.  The applicant must give 
notification to owners of all property within three hundred (300) feet of the lot on which 
demolition is proposed. 
 
2.  IN THE CASE OF A STRUCTURE WITH A FLOOR AREA OF FIVE  
HUNDRED (500) GROSS SQUARE FEET OR LESS and a height of fifteen (15) feet or less, 
notification shall be sent to owners of all property within one hundred (100) feet of the lot. 
 
3. NOTIFICATION MUST BE MAILED BY CERTIFIED MAIL WITH RETURN 
RECEIPTS AT LEAST SEVEN (7) DAYS before the Demolition Permit is issued.  Notification 
shall include proposed date, time and manner of demolition. 
 
4.  THE APPLICANT SHALL INCLUDE COPIES OF RECEIPT OF MAILED NOTICES 
and copy of notice sent to Ward Aldermen. 
 
5.  THE APPLICANT SHALL POST NOTIFICATION, TO BE PROVIDED BY THE 
INSPECTIONAL SERVICES DIVISION, ON THE PREMISES TO BE DEMOLISHED 
FOR AT LEAST SEVEN (7) DAYS PRIOR TO DEMOLITION and shall present notification 
to City Clerk for posting at City Hall. 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING LOCAL ORDINANCE CONDITIONS MAY NEED 

TO BE MET FOR ISSUANCE OF DEMOLITION PERMIT: 
 
SCO §7-28, Demolition Review Ordinance:  No Building Permit shall be issued for any property 
determined to be over 50 years of age without prior approval from the Somerville Historical 
Preservation Committee. 
 
SCO §7-66, Removal of Rental Units: Rental units/condominium may not be removed from the market 
until the Condominium Review Board has held a public hearing granting a removal permit. 
 
SCO §7-28, Demolition and Fire Details: When demolition work is conducted within 100 feet of any 
other building, a Fire Dept. detail is required, at the Contractor’s expense. 
 
SCO §7-28, Police Details: A Police Detail is required whenever demolition work will occupy or block a 
street or sidewalk.  Police Details are at the Contractor’s expense. 

 
 

 


